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MLK / Historic K Street – Summer Walking Tour 
 
Time:  Tours depart at 10:30 and 1:00 
Location:  Starts at People’s Park, 9th and MLK 
 
History: 
 
Overview 
 
Encompassing the upper part of the slope rising from Tacoma’s city center along Commencement Bay, as well as the plateau 
which extends westward from the crest of the slope, the Upper Tacoma neighborhood crowns the city’s downtown core and 
is well named “Hilltop”.  The history of Hilltop’s streets, buildings and neighborhoods is really a history of Tacoma as a 
whole—a history of speculation, growth, decline and renewal. 
 
Beginnings.  The first settlements in the Hilltop area were by the Puyallup peoples, with known settlements near the 
intersections of what is presently Pacific Avenue and S. 15th Street S. 24th Streets respectively.  Non-native settlers began 
staking land claims along Commencement Bay in the 1850s.  At this time, the Hilltop area was covered by dense forests. 
 
In the 1870s railroad lines were spreading westward across the country.  Speculators, hoping to profit from the railroad’s 
arrival, purchased land near potential terminus sites.  In Tacoma, these speculators were to help shape the future of the city, 
purchasing land in the area now known as “Old Town” Tacoma, and extending up into the Hilltop area.  However, these 
speculator’s dreams of profit were tempered by the Northern Pacific Railroad’s announcement in 1873 that its planned 
terminus in Tacoma would be located several miles south of Tacoma’s existing settlement, and along the shores of 
Commencement Bay.  This tract of land, platted as “New Tacoma,” quickly became the focus of Tacoma’s development 
activity. 
 
The Northern Pacific Railroad’s initial land holdings became what we now consider downtown Tacoma and include the area 
of first expansion into the Hilltop neighborhood.  The railroad, anticipating that real estate sales would contribute to its 
profits, encouraged land development, and hired Isaac William Smith to survey the city and lay out its rectilinear grid of 
streets and lots.  Smith’s plan gave the original sections of the city, including Hilltop, the overall shape they have today. 
 
Early developers of the Hilltop area weren’t far removed from the speculators that had sold them their land.  Early additions 
received little preparation prior to sale.  Owners would survey the land to establish lot boundaries and clear the streets before 
marketing the properties to prospective land buyers and builders.  Paved streets, sidewalks and sewer systems were things of 
the future. 
 
During the late 1880s Tacoma was a city of manufacturers boasting an iron works, furniture factories, lumber mills, a salmon 
cannery and the railroad among its list of industries.  The city’s workers sought the closest affordable housing they could 
find, and because most needed to walk to work, Tacoma’s Hilltop neighborhood received its first influx of settlers.  Soon, 
small wooden homes lined the rutted dirt streets between the brambles and stumps of the Hilltop and interspersed with 
vegetable gardens, privies and chicken coups. 
 
Immigrant Settlers.  In 1890, construction on a cable car line—one of only three in America—began.  The Tacoma Railway 
& Motor Company tracks ran up S. 11th Street, south on King Way, and back down to A Street via S. 13th Street.  With the 
completion of the cable car line, the Hilltop neighborhood was truly opened for expansion.  
 
During the 1880s single family dwellings continued to be the most common building type on the hill.  Most Hilltop structures 
were unadorned gable roofed boxes or single family wood dwellings featuring late-Victorian or Italianate details.  Most had 
modest front yards and larger rear yards, which included the home’s privy.  Beyond the pall of development, Hilltop was also 
home to squatter developments cobbled together using second had materials. 
 
Numerous small shops and businesses, churches, civic buildings and schools began cropping up in the neighborhood to serve 
the swelling population living there.  Hilltop even had its own baseball field in the block between S. 11th and S. 12th Streets 
and S. L and M Streets. 
 
Many settlers to the Northwest came from other parts of the United States, particularly the Midwest.  Foreign immigrants 
soon began to flock to the jobs in Tacoma’s emerging industries; in 1890 36,000 people lived in the city.  By 1893 Tacoma 
had become a busy city of 52,000 people.  The first wave of foreign immigration to the Northwest consisted largely of 
Scandinavians, Britons, Germans and Canadians.   
 
The first era of the Hilltop’s development ended with the onset of the depression (1893-1897).  The crash particularly 
devastated the Northwest’s wildly speculative real estate markets, and between 1893 and 1900 Tacoma’s population fell from 
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52,000 to 37,000 people.  The lingering effects of the crash could be felt in Tacoma until the turn of the century, when the 
discovery of gold in the Yukon and the Spanish-American War helped restart Tacoma’s economic engines. 
 
Branching Out.  Once again Tacoma’s population began to rise exponentially.  Between 1900 and 1910, Tacoma’s 
population jumped from 37,000 to 83,000 people.  By 1925, and city had 125,000 residents.  Events outside the Northwest 
increased the demand for Tacoma lumber such as the 1906 San Francisco earthquake and fire and the war-related industries 
during World War I.  The increase in industry and population led to the addition of an extensive network of trolley lines 
crossing the city and running throughout Hilltop.  As a result, the Hilltop, like Tacoma, began to take on a more settled 
appearance.  Public sewers replaced backyard privies.  Gas and/or electric lights illuminated homes and streets and paved 
streets and sidewalks supplanted the muddy dirt roads and plank walkways of the 1800s. 
 
Undeveloped Hilltop lots were filled in with homes reflecting an eclectic mix of home types and styles.  Craftsman styles 
were popular during the period, with larger homes incorporating shingle or American foursquare styles.  Perhaps less visible, 
but just as important, garages began to take the place of sheds in homeowner’s back yards. 
 
After the turn of the century, the “K Street” corridor (now M.L. King Way) emerged as the main focus of community 
business and social activity.  After 1900 brick buildings began lining the intersection of S. 11th and S. K Streets.  This 
transition to brick structures was hastened by a fire in 1910 which destroyed buildings on the west side of S. K street between 
S. 10th Street and S. 11th Street.  These brick buildings included stores offering a variety of goods to nearby residents 
including groceries, baked goods, fresh meat and fish, confections, and services such as watch repair or dress making.  The K 
Street corridor became an important center of community social life as well as commercial activity as it also included a 
theater, various taverns and civic organizations. 
 
The Rise of the Automobile.  After 1910, the influence of the automobile became increasingly felt in the community.  
Hilltop became home to various auto-related businesses such as gas stations, garages and dealerships.  During this era, 
Hilltop became home to a second wave of foreign immigration which included people from Turkey, England, Norway, 
Ireland, Wales, Italy, Denmark, Russia, Bohemia, Sweden and Germany (as well as immigrants from every other state).  
There were so many Russian immigrants living in the vicinity of S. 23rd and King Way, that this area became known as 
“Little Russia.” 
 
During World War I, Tacoma’s shipyards drew in tremendous numbers of new residents.  The expansion of Camp Lewis 
brought even more people to the area.  However, with the end of the war, the shipyards, sawmills and coal mines in the area 
scaled back production and many jobs were lost. 
 
By the late forties and early fifties the architecture in the Hilltop area changed again with a shift toward one-story buildings 
reflecting a trend away from pedestrian-oriented mixed-use commercial buildings with a first floor business and a shop 
keeper as resident above toward bigger commercial centers with a regional focus and an orientation toward shoppers using 
automobiles. 
 
Following World War II residential patterns began to change for the worse in the Hilltop area.  The proliferation of 
automobiles, the development of the federal highway system, the growth of suburbs and the relocation of most department 
stores and retail enterprises to malls and outlying shopping centers created an urban dynamic that undermined the Hilltop 
area.  Fewer people walked to the corner grocery store for their shopping.  Instead they drove to the larger chain shopping 
centers. 
 
The opening of the Tacoma Mall in 1964 started the free fall for the downtown area, and although the businesses along K 
Street struggled to keep the district alive, established stores continued to lose their clientele. 
 
Renewal.  During the 1980s and 1990s the Hilltop area saw many government and private efforts to effect renewal including 
successful efforts to rename K Street in honor of Martin Luther King Jr.  However, most of these efforts weren’t successful, 
and the Hilltop area continued to decline.  Corporate restructuring in the 1980s saw the loss of many jobs and the closure of 
the ASARCO Smelter, further impacted residents of Hilltop. 
 
The Hilltop area became associated with the wave of criminal gang activity.  As the crime rate rose, long-time residents 
began to leave and Hilltop’s real estate values fell to their lowest point in 30 years.  
 
Beginning in 2000, however, young families, new immigrants ad long-time residents began revitalizing the many solidly 
built wood frame houses and buildings.  For many, Hilltop represented an affordable homeownership alternative.  The 
reasonable purchase prices, fine views and quality of construction generated new investments of both capital and spirit.  
Today, Martin Luther King Jr. Way has become the bellwether of the neighborhood as it begins to reflect fresh new 
development and the Hilltop area once again regains its place as Tacoma’s first neighborhood. 
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902 MLK Way 

People’s Park 
b. 1980 
__ 
 
902 MLK House 
b. 1903 
d. 1965-66 
 
Russell & Heath, arch. 

 

Originally site of residential development c 
1889-1900, later redeveloped commercially.  
 
House at 911 MLK moved to 1402 S Cushman 
in October, 1937. (verify direction of move) 
 
Notice property across street at 913-915 MLK 
with original residential structure behind 1940s 
commercial frontage.   
  

824 MLK Way 
Mutual Motors 
b. 1925 
 
“Heart of the Hill” (walk/map) 

 
C.F.W. Lundberg, arch.  
Edward P. Leonard, builder. 
E.M. Anderson Co., contr.   

 

This structure was built as a Lincoln automotive 
dealership in 1925 and converted into the 
Olympic Dairy in 1940.  It documents the 
changing commercial development of the 
Hilltop.  Following its 1940 renovation, the 
plant was praised in the newspaper as ‘one of 
the most modern of its kind on the Pacific 
Coast, equipped with the latest in scientific 
devices for the handling of milk, ice cream, and 
other dairy products.”  The company chose the 
site for the new plant on “South K Street” 
because it provided a central location from 
which fleets of dairy trucks could fan out 
delivering to all of Tacoma.  Raised on the 
building’s corner was a gigantic rotating milk 
bottle, long since removed.   
 
Start of Baskin-Robbins.  Irvial, son of Aaron 
Robbins, president and general manager of 
Olympic Dairy, learned the ice cream business 
and later opened Baskin-Robbins. 
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702 South J Street 

Maloney House - Foursquare 
b. 1908 

 

  

708-722 South J Street 
Row Victorians 
C. 1889 
 
Washington Builder’s Association, 
builder & contr.   
 
“Historic Hilltop: First 
Neighborhood” #5 (walk/map) 
 
 
South J Street Historic District 
Added to Tacoma Register of 
Historic Places on 10/20/1992. 

 

Row of Victorian houses documents the 
residential development of the Hilltop 
Neighborhood. The hilltop, located west of the 
city's primary business and industrial center, 
developed following the Northern Pacific 
Railroad's selection of Tacoma for its terminus 
in 1873. The arrival of immigrants in the new 
city from other regions of the United States, 
Europe, and Asia spurred the neighborhood's 
growth. This house typifies the medium size 
residences of the Hilltop neighborhood. While 
contained on a 25 foot wide lot, the house's 
height allowed greater space for interior rooms. 
This property is located in Baker's Addition. 
Platted in 1887, Baker's Addition consisted of 
approximately 75 lots. Constructed in 1889 by 
the Washington Builder's Association, at a cost 
of $2,700-$3,000, this house dates to the initial 
residential development boom in the Hilltop 
which took place in the late 1880's and early 
1890's, following the arrival of the Northern 
Pacific Railroad's transcontinental rail line in 
Tacoma.    
 
This is a rare example of a continuous grouping 
of homes by the same builder. 
 

 

1010 South 8th Street 
802-06 South J Street 

Emmons Appartments 
b. 1907  
 
Durfey Investment Co., builder 
Cornell Bros., contr.  

 

9 unit brick building with row-house effect. 
 
 

CCS/Pacific Square Housing LP, owner 

923 South 8th Street 
Ira S. & Lida V. Davisson Home 
b. 1902  
 
Proctor & Farrell, arch. 
Cornell Bros., contr. 

Constructed by Ira Davisson at a cost of $3,100 
on multiple 25 foot lots in a style described as 
“colonial” by the newspaper.  The home 
originally contained eight rooms, including a 
bathroom, reception hall, a pantry and closets.  
 
Was heated originally by a “Richard & 
Boynston” hot air furnace and had transitional 
gas and electric fixtures.   
 
Distinctive style with transition elements of 
Victorian, Foursquare and Italianate.  

805 South J Street 
b. 1905 

914 South 8th Street 
b. 1906, Charles Meecham, contr. 

915 South 8th Street 
b. 1907, E.C. Cornell, builder 

913 South 8th Street  
b. 1907, E.C. Cornell, builder 

 

Foursquare homes at 900 Block,  
South 8th Street 
 
Notice the American Foursquare building types 
in this area  
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910 South 8th Street 

Robert Mottau Home 
b. 1908 
 
Proctor & Farrell, arch. 

 

Constructed by Robert Mottau on multiple 25 
foot lots representing one of the larger Hilltop 
homes. 
 
Distinctive Foursquare with wrap-around porch 
and project center story upper bay.  Notice 
balustrade within entry and leaded windows.   

902 South 8th Street 
Mottau Apartments 
b. 1913 
demolished 
 
Darmer & Cutting, arch.  
Robert Mottau, builder. 
John Wallin, contr.   

 

Also known as “Harbor Apartments”. 
 
One of several medium sized apartment 
buildings in the early 1900’s representing 
increased density of neighborhood and growing 
population.   
 
Brick with stucco and half-timber upper story.  

816 South 8th Street 
Malone Apartments 
b. 1908-09 
 
Drack & Bergfield, arch.  
Joseph Malone, builder. 
B.B. Teetor, contr.   

 

Also known as “Sovereign Apartments”. 
 
Notice original leaded windows and upper story 
porches, covered siding. 
 
800 block alley shows variety of back lot 
buildings, notice lettering of the storefront mid-
block to the west.   

806-08 South I Street 
Buren Apartments 
b. 1909 
 
Louis J. Buren, builder.   
(may be Baren instead) 

 

Notice central lower entry and upper balcony 
porch.  Property includes back apartment 
dwelling approached from alley.  Asbestos 
siding over original horizontal wood clapboard. 
 
Similar to 708-10 South 8th Street, b. 1908. 
(register listed) 

809 South I Street 
Dedenback Apartments 
b. 1925 
 
L.J. Dedenback, builder. 
McDonald & Michel, arch. & contr.  

 

Also known as “Harvard Apartments”. 
 
Brick apartment building form 1920’s era Hilltop 
development.   
 
 

810 South I Street 
c. 1888 

812 South I Street 
c. 1890 

814 South I Street 
b. 1923, M.S. Phillips, contr. 
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901 South 9th Street 
903-05 South 9th Street 
907-09 South 9th Street 

b. 1890 
 
A.R. Saunders & Co., arch. 
H. Hohenchild, builder 
 

Collection of buildings in the Queen Anne style 
built simultaneously and unique in that 
primarily, individual buildings were constructed 
on the Hilltop.  Included a corner store 
building, and two double houses.  
 
Similar to 802-04 South G. Street, b. 1890. 
(register listed) 
 
 

920 South 9th Street 
McIlvane Apartments 
b. 1908 
 
John P. Larkins, arch. 
J.D. Bonnell, contr. 
 
Added to Tacoma Register of 
Historic Places on 12/16/1997. 

 

On City and National Registries. 
 
Renaissance details, brick with stucco upper 
story, investment property.  
 
See self-guided walking-tour, “Historic Hilltop: 
First Neighborhood”, #6. 

 
901 South 10th Street (or) 
922-24 South I Street  

Swedish Mission Tabernacle 
b. 1909 
 
Heath & Twichell, arch. 

 

Built in 1909 for a cost of $25,000 in a modified 
Romanesque style with federal influences.   
 
Swedish Mission Tabernacle was later home to 
First Covenant Church, and then Faith Temple 
now known as SureHouse Open Bible Church 
 
Across the street at 921-23 South I was Temple 
Beth Israel, b. 1893, as Tacoma’s first 
synagogue.  C.A. Darmer, arch. 
 
 

1016 South 10th Street (or) 
1001 MLK Way 

Faith Temple 
b. 1942 
 
Norwegian-Danish Baptist Church 
c. 1909 – 1940 
First Scandinavian Baptist Church 
c. 1889 – 1909 
First Presbyterian Church 
c. 1882 @ 955 Broadway 
 

Great example of the Art Deco/Moderne Styles. 
 
Built for “Open Bible Standard Church” which 
moved in 1967 to Swedish Mission Tabernacle 
building at the corner of 10th and I Streets.   
 
Opera style seating with 3 sided balcony and 
orientation of 675 seats along the width instead 
of length.  Ivory colored stucco over 12” 
concrete walls.  Building included 1000 glass 
blocks and lighting affects including a “celestial 
light” beam shining within an 8’x10’ water tank.  
  

1005-07 MLK Way 
b. 1906 

Store building, frame construction.  

924 MLK Way 
Johnson Candy Company 
b. 1949 
 
Silas E. Nelsen, arch. 
Russell & Irene Johnson, builder. 
Harold Allen Co., contr. 
Finn Konsmo, supt. of const. 

Reinforced concrete faced with roman brick, a 
great example of commercial Art Moderne 
design.  The single story building, with large 
glass window walls has the streamlined 
appearance popular in many post-war 
manufacturing buildings.  Landmark large metal 
sign recalls 1940s signage on K Street.  
 
The Johnson Candy Company relocated here in 
1949 from 1109 MLK, just a couple of blocks 
south.  It continues today as a long-established 
Hilltop business and neighborhood institution. 
 
Silas Nelson, was a prolific Tacoma architect 
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and designer of another great Art Moderne 
example, Mueller-Harkins Buick built in 1948 at 
455 St. Helens, Tacoma.     
 
 

1014-16 MLK Way 
b. 1910 
 
Fredlund & Bjorkman, builder. 

 

Commercial building with apartments above 
Replaced resident structure b. 1888.   
 
One of several older structures dating from 
1900 to 1910 located to take advantage of the 
intersecting streetcar lines at 11th and K 
Streets.  
 
Large awning picture here since removed.   

1020 MLK Way 
 

 
 
 

Commercial building with apartments above.  
 
In image, structure to right.  
 
Across the street at 1011 MLK was a Safeway 
Store built in 1942, later demolished.  
 
At 11th and MLK, National Bank of Washington, 
built 1964, Harris & Reed, arch., precast 
concrete panels, recently demolished.  

1024 MLK Way (and) 
1105 (1101-11) South 11th Street 

R.L. Courtney Bldg. 
b. 1922 
 
Geo. Trust (Trost), arch. 
Peter Madsen, contr. 

 

Commercial building with apartments (?) 
above, cost reported at $37,000. 
 
Notice street car tracks in image.   

1007-11 South 11th Street 
b. 1925 
 
Silas E. Nelson, arch. 
Robert Wadsworth, builder. 
Jackson & Son, contr. 

 

Brown colonial tapestry brick and Wilkeson 
sandstone trim. 
 
Tally Ho Tavern, c. 1935 
Chicken Basket Restaurant, c. 1953.   

1101 MLK Way 
Paulson’s Appliance Store 
b. 1948 
d. 1998 
 
John Sutton/ Sutton, Whitney & 
Dugan, arch. 
Harold A. Allen Co., contr.   

 

1100 block of MLK demolished to make way for 
Rite Aid Pharmacy development.  Buildings lost 
include streamlined Paulson’s and 1920s 
buildings home to markets and bakeries.   
 
This was the original location of Paulson’s when 
the firm was established in c. 1908 by Bert 
Paulson.  Sometime in the 1930’s, Paulson’s 
moved across the street to the 1102 K Street in 
the Mottau Building only to return to 1101 K 
Street in 1948.  The original Paulson’s was 
razed before starting the new store.   
 
“The new store is modernistic throughout, with 
street level windows and the latest in 
fluorescent lighting.” TLD 11/19/48 
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1107 MLK Way 

Sunrise Bakery 
b. 1890 
Federal Bakery 
c. 1920 - 1965 
 
Donald MacPherson, builder.   

 

Donald MacPherson, a Scottish immigrant, 
started a small bakery at the corner of South 
and 8th and M Street and later built and owned 
and operated the Sunrise Bakery in 1890 at 
1107 South K Street.   
 
Business expanded and became Federal 
Bakeries under the leadership of son, “Wally” 
MacPherson.  1940’s modern business style 
with a giant rolling pin secured to the side of 
the building. 
 
Next door at 1109 had been the original 
location of Johnson Candy – originally operated 
as a general store and lunch counter with hand 
dipped chocolates next to the register.  After 
focusing on candy and moving to 924 South K, 
property became Kreamland Ice Creamery.   

 

1102-08 MLK Way 
Mottau Building 
b. 1933 
d. 2000 
 
Mrs. Robert Mottau, builder. 
Russell & Lance, arch. 
Macdonald Building Co., contr. 

 

Art Deco commercial structure, occupants 
would included:  Totem Food Store, McMillan 
Drug Store, K Street Pharmacy, Paulson’s Radio 
& Appliances, Harold Meyer Drugs and 
Safeway. 
 
Mottau is same as at 8th and I Street house and 
apartments. 
 
Demolished to make way for  
Alberta J. Canada Bldg 
b. 2001 
 
Rasmussen Triebelhorn, arch. 
Lugo Construction, contr. 
 

1110-12 MLK Way 
Pochert Building 
b. 1904 
 
Herman Carl Pochert, builder. 
C.A. Darmer, arch. 
Knoell Bros., contr. 

 

Originally home to clothing stores and hotel 
above.  1922, home of Vaudette Theater with 
capacity of 225.  Home of numerous other 
enterprises as past tenants.    
 
City purchased property in 2005. 

1114-16 MLK Way 
Essay & Macksoud Dry Goods 
c. 1905 
 
Browne’s Star Grille 
 

Commercial and office.  Originally dry goods 
and later a drug store with physician and dental 
offices above.  
 
In 1968 because home of Browne’s Star Grill, 
originally located at 1219 Pacific Avenue. 
 
City purchased property in 2005.   

1117 MLK Way 
K Street Theater 
b. 1923 
d. 1998 
 
Geo. Trust, arch. 
Moore Amusement Co., builder. 
Leo Kellogg, contr. 
John Marker, supt. Of const.  

1100 block of MLK demolished to make way for 
Rite Aid Pharmacy development.   
 
Also known as Kay Street Theater.  Starting in 
1960s home to American Legion post.   
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1122-24 MLK Way 

K Street Department Store 
b. 1947 
 
Hans Johnson, builder. 
Jardeen Bros., contr.  
 

 

City purchased property in 2005.   

1002-04 Earnest S. Brazil Street 
Schultz Apartments 
b. 1910-11 

 
John B. Schultz, builder. 
Darmer & Cutting, arch. 
 
Added to Tacoma Register of 
Historic Places on 1/31/1995. 

 

South J Street & Earnest S. Brazil  
 

 
1201 South J Street 

Swedish Baptist Church 
b. 1900 

 
Added to Tacoma Register of 
Historic Places on 5/3/2005. 

 
 

 

South J Street & Earnest S. Brazil  
 
T.Daily Index 5/4/2005 p.1 Tacoma's historic 
trio (bldg. added to the Tacoma Register of 
Historic Places) (il) 
 
TNT 4/16/2006 p.A1,A7 Lakewood man 
steps in to save Hilltop church (renovation 
by Dr. Emery Chang) (il,interior il) 

1202-04 MLK Way 
Pay ‘n Takit Store 
b. 1931 
 
E.J. Bresemann, arch. 
James Paine, builder. 
Walesby Construction Co., contr.  

 

Brick and terra cotta building.  Home to 
Hogan’s Fine Foods super market 1943-1956 
 
Neighboring brick and tile building, 1206-08, 
same architect and builder constructed in 1926.  

1206-08 MLK Way 
b. 1926 
 
E.J. Bresemann, arch. 
James Paine, builder. 
Bonnell & Son, contr. 

 

Brick and tile building, replacing c. 1889 home. 
 
Neighboring brick and terra cotta building, 
1202-04, same architect and builder 
constructed in 1933. 
 
Next door, 1210-12, Nickelsen Bros. Grocery, 
b. 1925. 
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1210 MLK Way 

b. 1905 
d. 1925 (moved to 1107 S. Grant) 
 
C. A. Darmer, arch. 
C. A. Opperman, contr. (?) 
F. Mensing, contr (?) 

 

This house moved to 1107 S. Grant 
 
Example of changing character from residential 
street to neighborhood commercial center.   

1216 MLK Way 
Valhalla Hall 
b. 1906 
 
Smith, Limming & Co., contr. 

 

 

1301 MLK Way 
Van’s Ice Creamery 
b. 1939 

 
 

 

Store opens 2/17/1939 “exclusive ice cream” 
 
Sepic Electric Co. c. 1945 
Sepic Furniture & Appliance Store, c. 1958 
 
Location of church currently 

1304-06 MLK Way 
Paradise Market 
b. 1925 

Currently façade covered.   

1308 MLK Way 
Fleischmann Yeast Co. 
c. 1920 

 

Fleischmann Yeast Co., City Directory (1925) 
 
Currently Fulcrum Gallery 
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1401 MLK Way 

b. 1947 
 
C.J. Walker, builder. 

 

 

1415 MLK Way 
b. 1889 
 
Ben E. Hervey, builder.  
L.T. Hirt, contr.  

 

 

1423 MLK Way 
Norwegian Free Lutheran Church 
b. 1902, 1932 addition 
 
Hervey, builder.  
L.T. Hirt, contr.  

 

Norwegian Free Lutheran Church 
City Directory (1904) 
 
TDL 5/7/1932 p.12 Free Church will dedicate its 
new addition Sunday 
TNT 10/31/1942 p.15 Olivet now 40 years 
old, debt free 
 
Miracle Temple Church of God in Christ (1979) 
 
Shekinah Glory Church (1993) 
 

1502 MLK Way 
Normanna Hall 
b. 1922-23 
 
Geo. Trust (Trost) arch. 

 

Norden Lodge No. 2, Sons of Norway was 
organized in 1904, was housed in Parker Hall 
from 1909-1923 when this structure was built. 
 
Long history of female inclusion, first female 
member in 1924 and first female lodge 
president in 1951.  Up until 1941 meetings 
were held and minutes recorded in Norwegian. 
 
Lodge instrumental in naming City Waterway to 
Thea Foss Waterway to honor long-time 
Norwegian family.   
 
Building likely named after early Norwegian 
immigrant town established in Texas called 
Normanna, where Tacoma residents may have 
once lived.    

1402 South L Street 
Norwegian Congregational Church 
Elim Free Evangelical Church 
b. 1921 
 
L.T. Hirt, contr.  
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1323 South L Street 

Craftsman House 
b. 1927 
 
M. Lindbeck & J.P. Strean, contr.  

 

Home of Jay Chavis and Ann Thompson. 
 
“US Holds Jay Chavis:  Ann Thompson Also 
Arrested in Mann Act Case”.  TNT 11/12/1941 

1304 South L Street 
House 
c. 1899 
 
Harvey R. Cox 
City Directory (1900) 

 

    
1102 South L Street 

11th Street Ball Grounds 
b. 1890 
 
Glide Skating Rink 
b. 1906 
d. 1924 (fire) 
 
G.W. Bullard, arch.  

 
 

Block was home to 11th Street Ball Grounds, 
built 1890 before new location on 14th and 
Sprague.   
 
Glide Skating Rink (pictured) 
 
Also site of temporary revival (tabernacle) bldg. 
built in 3 days in 1928 for visit of preacher and 
month of services.  Building “laid low in gale” 
April, 1928. 
 
Proposed site of civic convention hall, never 
realized.   
 

1206 South 11th Street 
Tacoma Medical Center 
b. 1947 
 
Paul A. Hungate, builder 
Smith, Carroll, Johanson, arch. 
Construction Engineers & 
Contractors, contr. 
James Purvis, supt. of const. 

 

Block was home to 11th Street Ballgrounds, 
built 1890 and later Glide Skating Rink (1906) 
 
Block of 40 buildings as a medical office 
complex. 

1120 South 11th Street 
Puget Sound National Bank 
c. 1947 
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